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State o Florida OR‘ Gi NAL
a9 Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 21, 1999
TO: Marshall Deterding, Esquire

Harold Mc , Esquire, Office of Public Counsel
FROM: Ralph R. fa¢¥er, Senior Attom

Jason K. Fudge, Staff Attorne

RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -- ﬁocket No. 960545-WS - Investigation of utility rates
of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County.

Please note that a pre-prehearing conference between Aloha Utilities, Inc., the Office of
Public Counsel, Representative Mike Fasano, Commission Staff, and any other interested persons
has been scheduled at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, November 9, 1999
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the conference is to identify and discuss potential issues in the case.
Attendance is not required, but is encouraged. To the extent possible, parties should bring with
thern a list of proposed issues. Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling
(850) 921-6433 or SunCom 291-6433 at 9:30 am. on Tuesday. If you have any questions about
the meeting, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234,

RRI/lw

cc:  Division of Water & Wastewater (Crouch, Munroe, Merchant, Fletcher, J. Williams, .
Willis)

] Divison of Policy Analysis & Intergovernmental Liaison (McRoy)

e Division of Records & Reporting
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